Marianne Bosley

From: Kyung-Taek LEE [leekt@digitalemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:55 PM

To: MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: FCC ID:POQWCE100-SU--add Documents

Hello,

I send again the Ddcument.( 4.0 version of adobe).

I informed our customer about adding the users infor page, and he confirmed it.
Thanks and best regards.

K.T. Lee

Digital EMC Co., Ltd.

From: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 3:13 AM

To: leekt@digitalemc.com

Cc: MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: FCC ID:POQWCE100-SU--add Documents

Thank you for such a quick response. Some problems remain. The following still have opening errors - the error
appear to be the lack of coordination between our adobe and the Korean version? Is it possible to send it ffrom a
version of adobe without that?

Still need, free of error:

1. Manual
2. Schematics

Also, please confirm in your email that you will be adding the users info page that you sent to me in your
manual. Any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Marianne

Marianne Bosley
From: Kyung-Taek LEE [mailto:leekt@digitalemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 5:31 AM

To: mbosley@metlabs.com
Subject: FCC ID:POQWCE100-SU--add Documents

8/4/2003



